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From: "Westbrook, Mark (UK - Manchester)"

To: Mark Underwood I I__ ___ _ __ _ __ _ __ _ __ _ _  ___ _ __ _ __ _ __ _ __ _ _ .i, Jonathan Gribben 

L
._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.[_G RO]

Subject: Private and Confidential - Subject to Legal Privilege 

Date: Wed, 12 Sep 2018 07:16:51 +0000 

Importance: Normal 

Attachments: Sparrow_Documcnt_Rcview_Exccl_-
_Private_ and_ Confidential_Subj ect_to_Lega. .. .xlsx; Document_Review_Memo_-
_Private_and Confidential_Subject_to_Legal_Privile....docx 

Hello Mark, 

Please find attached the reviewed outputs from the Deloitte review of the 97 documents. 

As previously communicated there is very little of concern - we have highlighted one point on Riposte 
around re-use of unique entry numbers, which we believe to be worthy of further investigation (Mark 
we discussed this yesterday). 

Happy to discuss at your convenience of course. 

Many thanks, 

Mark 

Mark Westbrook 

Director I Risk Advisory I Deloitte LLP 

2 Hardman Street, Manchester, M3 3HF 

D:L [GRO] M: I._._._._._._.IGRO. . 

IMPORTANT NOTICE 

This communication is from Deloitte LLP, a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number OC303675. Its registered office is 1 New 
Street Square, London EC4A 3HQ, United Kingdom. Deloitte LLP is the United Kingdom affiliate of Deloitte NWE LLP, a member firm of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited, a 
UK private company limited by guarantee ("DTTL"). DTTL and each of its member firms are legally separate and independent entities. DTTL and Deloitte NWE LLP do not 

provide services to clients. Please see www.deloitte.co.uk/about to learn more about our global network of member firms. 

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended 

recipient(s), please notify it.securityukkl GRO_. I and destroy this message immediately. Email communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or free from error 
or viruses. All emails sent to or from a @deloitte.co.uk email account are securely archived and stored by an external supplier within the European Union. 
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You can understand more about how we collect and use (process) your personal information in our Privacy Notice.

Deloitte LLP does not accept any liability for use of or reliance on the contents of this email by any person save by the intended recipient(s) to the extent agreed in a Deloitte 
LLP engagement contract. 

Opinions, conclusions and other information in this email which have not been delivered by way of the business of Deloitte LLP are neither given nor endorsed by it. 
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